
M E M O R A N D U M

TO: All attorneys who practice before the United States Bankruptcy Court in
Cleveland

FROM: Judge Pat E. Morgenstern-Clarren

DATE: September 7, 2016

RE: Town Hall meeting September 28, 2016 in Courtroom #2A, U.S. Bankruptcy
Court, Howard M. Metzenbaum U.S. Courthouse, 201 Superior Avenue, 
Cleveland, OH 44114

*****************************************************************************

Judge Harris, Judge Price Smith, and I cordially invite you to attend an open meeting on

Wednesday, September 28, 2016 for attorneys with cases assigned to our dockets.  The floor will

be open to discuss any issue of interest or concern to the bar.  The meeting will begin promptly

at 8:30 a.m. and will end by 9:30 a.m.  Feel free to come and go as your schedule permits.

Please contact my judicial assistant, Joyce Gordon, at (216) 615-4422 to identify any

specific topics you would like to address.  If you prefer to raise any issue anonymously, please

contact Josiah Sell, Deputy Clerk in Charge of the Cleveland office, at (216) 615-4333.


